e
85
o

0 BROL HMITUNS 92X
PEIBHY TE

“Cown of Simsbury

933 HOPMEADOW STREET SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070

Watch the Police Commission meeting LIVE and rebroadcast on Comecast Channels 95, 1070,
Frontier Channel 6070 and LIVE streamed or on-demand at www.simsburytv.org

POLICE COMMISSION - REGULAR MEETING
Monday, March 8, 2021
7:00 PM

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CORRESPONDENCE

4. PUBLIC AUDIENCE - Public comments will be received through e-mail at
ebutler@simsbury-ct.gov until 12:00 PM, Monday, March 8, 2021.

5, APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. February 8, 2021 Regular Meeting

6.0LD BUSINESS
Noner

7. REPORTS
a. Chairperson’s Report
b. Chief's Report
i. General
ii. Consolidated Monthly Report — January 2021
iil. Preliminary Monthly Activity Report - February 2021

8. NEW BUSINESS
None

9. ADJOURNMENT

Teleghone (860) 658-3200 wiww,simshury-cf.gov An Equal Opportunity Cmployer

Facsimile (860) 658-9467 8:30 - 700 Mondays
8:30 ~ 4:30 Tuesday through Friday




Police Commission
March 8, 2021
Summary of Letters

Received From Officer Subject
Resident's Ofc. Johnson Ofc. Johnson responded to a medical call where a
Family minor was having an asthma attack. The family was
appreciative of his kindness and professionalism
while assisting their niece.

Resident Ofc. Johnson The minor mentioned above wrote to let Ofc. Johnson
know that she was grateful for him saving her that
day.

Resident Ofc. Marano The resident’s husband was in a motor vehicle

accident. Ofc. Marano nofified the resident; she was
thankful for how he handled the situation as it helped
to keep her calm.




DRAFT

POLICE COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING
SUBJECT TO APPROVAL
FEBRUARY 8, 2021

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting of the Police Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jenna
Caulfield at 7:00 P.M. via Zoom Meeting. In attendance were Commissioner Terry
Fogarty, Commissioner Michael Long, Commissioner Travis Schweizer, Commissioner
Tenesha Grant, Chief Nicholas Boulter, Deputy Chief Chris Davis, Lt. Gregory Samselski
and recommended new officer Eric Popielarczyk.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CORRESPONDENCE
Commissioner Fogarty read the summary of letters received since the last meeting of
the Commission on January 11, 2021.

4, PUBLIC AUDIENCE
Chairperson Caulfield read an email from Joan Coe, who spoke about an internal
investigation that occurred in 2018 regarding a vandalized footlocker.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
After a motion was made by Commissioner Schweizer and seconded by Commissioner
Fogarty, it was unanimous:

VOTED: To approve the minutes of the January 11, 2021 Special Meeting.

After a motion was made by Commissioner Fogarty and seconded by Commissioner
Grant, it was unanimous:

VOTED: To approve the minutes of the January 25, 2021 Special Meeting.

6. OLD BUSINESS
None

7. REPORTS

a. Chairperson’s Report
None

b. Chief's Report
i. General
¢ The Town and the Fire District completed a method of
understanding (MOU) for the shared services regarding the new
public safety radio system. Anticipating completion within the next
few months.
Personnel:
» New officer, Sean Crowley, is doing well with field training;
anticipate he will complete field training in March.
« | t. Samselski jumped in his new role as Patrol commander.




Police Commission Meeting
February 8, 2021
Page 2

* COVID continues to impact the department; first responders were
offered the vaccination
* Currently have 1 dispatch and 4 sworn position vacancies

ii. Consolidated Monthly Report — December 2020
* 31 vehicles were stolen in 2020, which was a 55% increase (11
vehicles) compared to 2019,
e 35% decrease in MV accidents in 2020 compared to 2019, 383
and 587, respectively.
¢ Pistol permit applications increased in 2020 to 347 compared to
65 in 2019.

ili. Preliminary Monthiy Activity Report - January 2021
No comment

8. NEW BUSINESS

a. New Officer Selection Recommendation — Eric Popielarczyk
Chief Boulter introduced Eric Popielarczyk to the Police Commission and
provided a background on his career. Eric answered questions from the
Commissioners,

After a motion was made by Commissioner Long and seconded by
Commissioner Fogarty, it was unanimous:

VOTED: To approve the hiring of Eric Popielarczyk.
b. Police Chaplain Policy
Chief Boulter explained the Police Chaplain Policy and why it would be an asset
to the department. The Commissioners briefly discussed the program.

After a motion was made by Commissioner Fogarty and seconded by
Commissioner Long, it was unanimous:

VOTED: To approve the Police Chaplain Policy.
8. ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Long made motion to adjourn at 7:50 P.M., seconded by Commissioner
Fogarty. All were in favor and the motion passed.

Respectfully submitted,

Jenna Caulfield, Chairperson

ke




Simsbury Police “Department

933 Hopmeadow Street Simsbury, CT 06070

NICHOLAS J. BOULTER

CHIEF OF POLICE
TO: Simsbury Police Commission
FROM: Nicholas J. Boulter, Chief of Police

DATE: March 3, 2021
SUBJECT: Police Commission Meeting March 8, 2021

AGENDA ITEMS

CHIEF’'S REPORT- GENERAL

e Public Safety Radio System — Marcus Communication is preparing much of the
equipment ahead of any major work at the tower sites. They have installed some
new radios for the BOE, the ambulance service and they are currently working on
police maobile radios.

s Personnel

Sean Crowley has performed well during his field training. He has demonstrated
strong investigative abilities, interpersonal skills and writing competence.

Eric Popielarczyk began the field training and evaluation program and he is
expected to complete the program in May.

We currently have 3 sworn vacancies and 1 dispatch vacancy. The Department
continues to go through the applications and the interviews processes to fill
those positions.

We continue to have members affected by COVID-19. Since the February
meeting, two members were required to quarantine due to known positive
exposures at work. Another member was quarantined for just over two weeks
due to positive tests within the household.

Headquarters (860) 6568-3100 Facsimile (860) 658-6682
Administration {(860)-6568-3106




One officer {assigned to patrol) has been out with a non-work related injury
since the first week of December 2020 and the officer is expected to be out for
an additional 2-3 months recovery from surgery.

Another officer (assigned to patrol) has been out with a non-work related injury
and is expected to return to work within 3 months after recovery from a surgery.

CHIEF’S REPORT- CONSOLIDATED MONTHLY

* Motor Vehicle Thefts — Two vehicles have been stolen since the beginning of the
calendar year, both in January. We have found that many of the vehicles stolen from
town are being used in violent crimes. The stolen vehicles have been involved in violent
crimes, Of the 20 vehicles stolen in 2019, at least 40% are known to have been involved
in violent crimes, mostly with firearms.

CHIEF’'S REPORT- PRELIMINARY MONTHLY FOR JANUARY 2021

Motor vehicle stops have risen month over month for the last 3 months {23% from December
to January and 56% from January to February).
» Traffic Enforcement
o Stops
February 2020 — 362
February 2021 — 347

o Traffic Enforcement Efforts Documented
February 2020 - 116
February 2021 - 286




Simsbury Police Department
Consolidated Monthiy Report

January, 2021

| Period Period Increase/ Period Period Increase/
Activity 1/1/2021 1/1/2020 | (Decrease) | 1/1/2021 1/1/2020 | {Decrease)
1/31/2021 | 1/31/2020 1/31/2021 | 1/31/2020
Number of Incidents 4,268 4,251 17 4,268 4,251 17
I
Criminal Activity
Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 0 0 0 0 0
Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 0
Assault 0 1 1 0 1 -4
Burglary 0 0 0 0 0 0
Larceny 7 13 -6 7 13 -6
MV Theft 2 0 2 2 0 2
Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 9 14 -5 9 14 -5
Arrests {Adulf)
Part | Off 2 3 -1 2 3 -1
Part It Off 3 4 -1 3 4 -1
Arrests (Juvenile)
Part | Off 0 0 0 0 0 0
Part Il Off 0 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 5 7 -2 5 7 -2
MV Accidents
Fatal 0 0 0 0 0 0
w/ Injury 2 6 -4 2 18 -16
Prop. Damage 19 18 1 19 18 1
Not Investigated 10 12 -2 10 12 -2
Totals 31 36 -5 31 36 -5
Alarms
Intrusion 27 37 10 27 37 -10
Fire 12 13 -1 12 13 -1
Medical 2 12 -10 2 12 -10
Totals 41 62 -21 41 62 -21
Traffic Enforcement
DUI 2 3 -1 2 3 -1
Summons 4 33 -29 4 33 -29
Written Warning 19 48 -27 19 48 -27
Verbal Warning 213 338 -125 213 338 125
Totals 238 420 -182 238 420 -182

Page 1




Simsbury Police Department
Consolidated Monthly Report

January, 2021

| Period Period Increase/ Period Period Increase/
Activity 1/1/2021 1/1/2020 | {Decrease} | 1/1/2021 1/1/2020 | (Decrease)
113172021 | 1/31/2020 173172021  1/31/2020
Miscellaneous Activity
Aided Cases 167 133 34 167 133 34
Animals 29 39 -10 29 39 -10
Assistance Reqg. 129 119 10 129 119 10
Criminal Mischief 3 1 2 3 1 2
Disabled MV 9 16 -7 9 16 -7
Domestic 3 8 -5 3 8 -5
Escort 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fingerprints 49 69 -20 49 89 -20
Lockout 9 16 -7 9 16 -7
Noise Complaint 7 4 3 7 4 3
Notifications 2 0 2 2 0 2
Open Doors 1 3 -2 1 3 -2
Parking Tickets 4 1 3 4 1 3
Suspicious Person 23 49 -26 23 49 -26
Transport 2 1 1 2 1 1
Totals 437 459 -22 437 459 22
Miles Patrolled
Car 10 850 2,343 -1,693 650 2,343 -1,693
Car 11 1,991 1,336 655 1,991 1,338 655
Car 12 2,275 1,987 288 2,275 1,087 288
Car 13 1,165 1,299 -134 1,165 1,289 -134
Car 14 2,566 2,949 -383 2,566 2,949 -383
Car 15 2,755 3,365 -610 2,755 3,365 610
Car 16 1,911 2,615 -604 1,811 2,515 -604
Car 17 1,655 2,093 -438 1,655 2,093 -438
Car K9 201 160 41 201 160 41
Totals 15,169 18,047 -2,878 15,169 18,047 -2,878
o :
Personnel Activity*
Sick Leave (days) 64 76 -12 84 76 -12
Injured Leave (days) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Suspension (days) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funeral (days) 1 4 -3 1 4 -3
Vacation Leave (days) 70 59 11 70 59 11
Comp Time (days) 32 32 -1 32 32 -1
Family Leave (days) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Training {hours) 307 420 -113 307 420 143
Qvertime (hours) 621 521 101 621 521 101

*Contains non-1BPO employees

Page 2




Run Date: 03/01/2021
Run Time: 10:24

1 02/01/2021 00:00 Thru 02/28/2021 23:59

Call Type Description

Simsbury Police Department

Incident Statistics Report

Page 1 of 2

Total for Period

911 Hangup Call 60
ADMIN. MEDICATION DROP BOX 2
Administrative 1
Aided Case 143
Alarm - Fire 11
Alarm - Intrusion 10
Alarm - Medical 3
ALARM-FIRE-CHARGE 4
ALARM-INTRU-CHARGE 6
Ambulance 22
ANCILLARY DUTIES 47
ANIMAL COMPLAINT - BEAR OTHER 2
ANIMAL COMPLAINT - DOG 21
ANIMAL COMPLAINT - OTHER 7
Arrest Warrant Served 2
Assist Agency/Person 116
Background Investigation 6
COPS 146
Death Investigation 3
DISPATCH RELIEF 4
Dispatcher Entry 7
Family Offense, Nonviolent 5
Family Violence Offense 2
FINGERPRINT DETAIL 28
Fire 5
Follow-up 30
Fraud 7
Harassment 1
Hazardous Condition 19
Larceny 8
LARCENY FRIMOTOR VEHICLE 1
Lockout 9
MV Abandoned 2
MV Assist 6
MV Check 17
MV Complaint 16
MV Disabled 17

MV ENTRY L/INFORMATIONAL




Run Date: 03/01/2021
Run Time; 10:24

Call Type Description

Simsbury Police Department

Incident Statistics Report
02/01/2021 00:00 Thru 02/28/2021 23:59

Page 2 of 2

Total for Period

MV STOP 129
MV STOP SPEED 218
MVA 20
MVA UNINVESTIGATED 8
MVA-INJURY 2
Notification 2
Open Building 2
Parking Violation 8
PASS CHECK 182
Patrol Check 2241
Property Found 3
REPORT PREPARATION 82
Shots Fired 1
Snow Removal - Sidewalk 1
Suspicious Circumstances 15
Suspicious Person

Suspicious Vehicle

Traffic Assignment 19
TRAFFIC ENFORCE DIST DRV 13
TRAFFIC ENFORCE SPEED 119
Traffic Enforcement 154
Traffic Light Notification 5
Training 3
UNUSED INCIDENT NUMBER 2

Total: 4041




PETTS

PETTIS
TETTO

TETTY
00°00T
§9°85
00-
£8°¥Z1
ST 8T
co°" 001
6E°99
6" ¥
L1725
P T9
co-
FLTCD
89 9¢
86 £L
Z5° 1T
TV ET
¥L° 08
co-

L9 €8

C0T00T
687 9¢
6T ES
697 %5
60° 89
ZT I9
€9°09

/aLX

BY 8£2 €06°T

8Y 8EZE€06°T
87 8ET E06°T

8% "8CC E06'T
0o
05°T0E’E
ST°T96 'TT~
L6°8L0 T~
$0°LB82 €T
00"

g8 LF6°92
€6 TITF'TIT
€€ 8FF’'S
€0 GET'D
00708
90°ZTH'E
0T LER'ST
TT T0E’T
2L ¥88
L¥T000°E
00 ELY ET
00°008'0T
16°8%8°2
78 T8L—
00"

6T " 9LE6TT
60 TO0‘ST
ZLTIBF 6T
ZST06L TL
85°9%0'6
90°¥B2 PSS Y
HONY'TYL
FIGYIIYAY

TTNLSIXHE

T SYHEWON OV

€L BSL'6BE'T

£L°85L'686°C
£L°85L'686°C

£L°BSL'686°T
00" 000’'T?T
08°%9Z°¢€
SI'T96'TT

ZE 88BE'F
$6°299°%
S£°2IT’S

LB C¥0 8T

€3 00T'%
98°6T0'%
29°9%T'9

]

29684
FLIO9FT'E
£9°5L5°¢

ZZ ST

£5° LTS
00°TLY %S
[s]ol

60 TLL T
28" ZHL

Q0 00%’'T

18 TE%°8%

16 £E5°82

BZ 8IS €T

8P B0Z EST
ZP E8TFT

¥6 TEL'IBE'E
d¥Xd

FAING OL ¥YEA

6L°F2T'0E

6L°%91'0¢€
6L F9T'0€

6L °%9T°0€E
00-

00

00

G99 SEY
00°008
S9°L8L°€E
ST BGL'9
¥PLEY P
I8°126°1T
SES6F
00"
Z£°856°¢C
90°29% ‘L
9z €TT
00°
00°C0€E
00" 06%
a0
00°00%
[e]¢hn

00°

a0

a0

oG-

s

o0

00
DNIMNYISING
SEONVIENADONE

LHA0dEE SOALYLS FAOALIONHIXH
AADASKHIS A0 NMOL

¥6° 8007 L0E

$6°800°L0E
¥6 800 'LOE

¥6°800°L0E
00"

0o

0o

00"

00-00T
LEESL

00°

LB ZLE

00° 1SS
FLTCSL'T
00-

Q0

86°¢Ch
S¥ETE

a0

00 sL

007 00S

00"
0F"TZ0°'T
78 T8L

oo

0E"8LE
98°8ZT %
Z5°31¢
£6°56F LT
ZSLB9'T
80" %7T'9LT
SEYALIANIJXT
aoIdzd

00 E3T'€26°Y

00 E9T ETE 'Y
00 ZT9T'ETE'¥

00 Z9T"'ECE’ ¥
00" 000 TFL
00°995°S
a0

00" SPE’¥
00 0S¥y ’'8E
Q0000’8
Q0" 06L7TY
00°000°02
00°06€°TT
00°8L6°0T
0008
DO-OLT'S
00°0SL'6E
00°000°S
00°000°T
00°BI6'E
00°PE8 89
00°008°0T
00°020°35¥
00"
00°00%'T
00°000°88T
00°529°¢€S
GO 000 €Y
00 000°82e
co-oeEE‘ge
00918526 °¢€
LEOANY

LHOdHY TYLCL

AN THYENID TYIOL
KLIAYS DITE0d THIOL

Ld3a FOoIT0d THICL

SHTOIHAA HOITOd - ¥ND 05689
HITMLACS HHLOAIHOD 01889

6 T~dTAQD 056LS

SNOIIAI¥OSdNS ¥ SENd 0T6eLS
NOIIVOAQH 3 SHONINTANOD 00%LS
IDTANES HNOHAETAL 0TESS
HNITOSYD 09298

HONUNAINIYW HIDIEHA 0ZEFS
FONYNALNIYA LNENIIN0E 0TEFS
HITAIINS ALEAES ¥ SEELOTD Q0LES
SHITAINS €Y1 ® T IWIGHD S0S€ES
SEIIddNS TYOITEW 00&ES
SHITAANS WYID0odd ¥ HOIL S0TES
SHITAANS FIILIO Q0TES
SHOIAYAS ONILNIVUE % AdOD 0TSES
SNOILTOTILSHANT QT¥TS

SHOTANES TEOLOVILNOD Q0zeEs
INEFWISHOTHIEY NOTLYONdH 00%TS
AINYMOTIY WACIINI TOTTS

ALDd TWIDEJS 080TS

ALTATONOT QLTS

A¥d AVAITOH 0907TS

TENCOEYES ovoTs

ENINIYEL HWIIFEAO TEOTS
FHIIITAC DEOTS

IWIL I3YE DZOTS

AWNTL—TI0T 0T0TS

- - - - HLEIL - ~-- - - LNOODOY

LdEQ "HOoI0d CTTIZF00T-LINI LIDANE
INFALIYIEI J00TI0d TIZ-LNHWLIVIId
ALFEYS DI7d0ad 002-NOLIONOS

aQNOd TEEENED 00T-UNOd

INOd NG SHVHEE DV

IINO IHD006 NOIIONAL ‘aNnd *NO dETYIOL
INOODOY ' LINA LHOINT INGWINYEEC ' NOILONAL ‘GNNg :Ag JEId0S

12/8 QOIdNEd ONIINAODDY

JOTTEZY00T,~ubxe” Aoy~ abpardxe VINEITYD NOILDITES

SE0S°60 THWIL
TZ0T/%0/€0 HINd
DONI SESIYTEEING NOILYWYLNEG



LS 19

LS T9
LG TO

L5°T9
00"

LEAR-TA
TLTLY
00" s¥
£5°6L
99721
9z %Y1

TE° 09
00"

£T° 08
9509
andg
/AIX

T

76 TLE'STZ

T6 ILE'STT
Z6 TLE'SIT

Z6 ELE'STE
26619 "€-
00°02E'T
0E°0E6
00°088
00°L8

00" L6E
£€9°gTs’'eT
00°SLS

LT ¥9S T
gotoeo’e
TLTSSL'9
60°09086T
HINYIYLD
HIGVITYAY

TTELEJYH
SUHEENON ADYWd

80°TTC'S%E

80°ZI0'S¥E
807210 S¥E

80"TTO'STE
86°6T9 €
o0-0ce

0L 6%8
00°0ZL

00" 8EE

00"

LE LTY®

00"
£8°GE6’'9
00

6T PHE LT
167980 °F0€
axd

ALYA OL ¥VEA

00 €% £€8°L68°9¢
00 EF £8°L88°3¢
00" €% £8°L6879¢E
00"¢¥ €87 LE89E
00" oc*

a0- [+]o2e

00 96" 11T
00 00"

00 00"

00" E¥ 00

oo 00°

0c" 00

00- 00

00° 00

00° SL S¥8'E
00° Z1° 09628
ONIANYLSLIOO SHINLIANEIXE
SHINYITHOONT aoragd

00 LEF'09S

Q0 LEF 098
Q0°LZ%’09%

DO LZ¥'0SS
00°
00°0ZT’E
00 o8L’T
00°00%°T
0o-se¥
00°0%¢€
co00¥6’'2
00°SLS

00 0OS’TT
00°000°T
06°000°%E
00" LFT'20S
Lasndand

LACATE SAIVLIS HEMNLIONIEJIXH

FANESHIS 40 NMOL

LECdEE TYIOL

g THIINTD TYIOL
ALFAES OITENd TELOL

aMnod ION JATLIL THLOL

6T-TTACD 0S6LY

NOILVONdd ¥ SHONISIHINCD 0OFLS
EONENIINTYN INZHEIN0H 0TERS
HITAENS ALTIYS ¥ SHHLOTO 00LES
SHITIANS WTIS0dd ¥ HOHL SOTES
SHIT4NS 21340 00TES

SEITAVIS TEALOTLLNCD Q0ZZs
ALTATONOT 04L01S

Xéd AVAITOH 090TS

DONINITAL IWILEEAC TEOTS
BWNILEENO 0£01S8

HWIL-T1INA 0T0IS

- - - - -®ILr--- - = INOODOY

aN00d EON HLLIL ~LINQ IEDANg
HOILYGSIA STITY0O0 T~ LNIWINVIRC
ALEIYS 2ITd0d 00E~NOTIONOA
NN TEHENHS 0CT-ON0I

aENd CNO SHYA¥E BOVd
LING IEDGHE 'NOILIONAS ‘aMad N0 TETYLOL
INOODIY ' LINN IEOGOE " LNEWINYIEA NOTLONALL "aNod X8 dII¥0S

_ TZ/8 QOIEEd ONILNIODDY
JETTZR00T,=uBxo Lsy-1bpordxe :YIYHII¥D NOILLOETHS

65°TS560
T20Z/%0/€0

CHAIE
Rceey fet

DNI SHSIYdYELNE NOILWWYLNEd




[4- -1

¢9°8S
€9°8S

T9°8S
co-

SLTEL
co-
co-
co-
6Z°52

00"
00"

S¥° T
£L°1T9
ang
/LA

I

197681 '1TE

197681 TE
19 68T TE

T9 68T 1¢
00°0S
00°00T

0P FLG'T
00°00S5°T
00-C0Y%
007009

€5 TIPS
00°05&
00°00S
00°002
ECTEFT'T
SE€°0ES'FE
ADNYTEL
ATIVTIEAY

TIYLSENA
SHHHWON HDWd

6E"98T ¥¥

6L 98T ¥¥
GE 98T F¥

SE 98T 'v¥
a0

a0
09°GZ¥ ¥
o0-

00"

[s]o )
LE"E8T
[+]0 2

Qo

o0

LL°OT
59°095°6¢
axg

FIV¥d OL dWdX

00" TLFG69 T
00" TL FE3'Y
00- TLTFE9 ¥
00° TL FE9'¥
00" 00"

00° 00"

00- oo-

00° 0o

00- 00°

00" 00"

o0- 00"

00" 00

00° 00

00- 00-

00° 00-

00- ZL¥ED 'Y
ONIANYISLAC SHENLIONIIXE
SHEONYETWRILONT QoI9Ed

00-9LE’

00 -sLe’
co°sLe’

00 9LE"’

00°0s
o0 00T

007000
00°005"’

00°00F%
00°008
00°S5TL
00°0S

00008
00°00T

0g-ost’
00" 160"

LD

L¥CETY SOLVLS JaOLIANIIXKE

AUNGSHIS 40 HMOL

T4 LAOFET "TEIOL
G4 AN TYIENTD TYL0L
SL ALZAYS DITHNd TYLOL
SL TOILNOD FIVWING TELOL

SNOILAIYUOSENS »® SHEHOJ QTELSE

NCIIYOQdE 7 SHINIIHANOD 00%LS

S HI¥LE QL JIdYd SHIEA O0TZSS

T FONENELNIVW dTOIHANA UEEPRS

AITddNs ALEAYS ¥ SHHLOTOD 00LES

SHITE4NS SIYYd 002€ES

SHITIANS WTHS0dd 3 HOdL SO0TES

SHITAANS FOIAAC 00TES

SHDIAYES ONIILNI¥d 3 K400 01SZS

DRISTIIZAQY 00%ZS

T HHILAEAC DEOTIS

%9 HALL IS 0TOIS

- - - - - dWiL - - - - - LNOODDY

TORLNOD TYWINY O0TTIZP00T-LING LEDANG
TOTINCD TYWINY ZTZ2-LNEWLIVIId
ALEAYS DOITHENd 00T-NOILON(A

GNNA TRHENED 00T-QNd

aNod SNO SAVHNE HOVd
LING 135009 ‘NOILONOA ‘AN NO JITILOL
INQODOY 'LINA I1I90NE’ INSWINYIEC ‘NOTIONOL ‘aNns X JHELACS

_ TZ/8  1QOI¥Ed ONIINAODDY
,02IZH00T ., =uBI0 A2y IbpaTdxe YINALIED NOILLDHIES

62:25:60
1Z0Z/%0/€0

SHWIL
FELNC

ONI SHSINIYELNT NOILVWYINED



